
MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Michael Smith, Public Works Director

Date: August 10, 2020

Subject: Presentation of Ashford Dunwoody Eastbound On Ramp 
Widening Project by Perimeter CID (PCID)

BACKGROUND

The Perimeter Community Improvement District (PCID) has been working with the Georgia 
Department of Transportation (GDOT) to improve traffic flow onto the eastbound I-285 on-
ramp from Ashford Dunwoody Road.  As shown in the attached drawing, the proposed 
improvement consists of adding a lane on the ramp for traffic entering the ramp from the 
south side of the interchange.  Currently the traffic from the south is required to yield at the 
top of the ramp and merge into the lanes for traffic entering the ramp from the north.  

The project is located entirely within GDOT right of way and the state has programmed 
$2,000,000 for construction with PCID paying all of the design and management costs.  The 
funding requires a local government sponsor and the PCID is asking Dunwoody to fulfill this 
role since the project is located within the city limits.  As sponsor, Dunwoody would be 
required to submit customary environmental and utility certifications on behalf of the PCID, 
advertise for construction bids and contract for the construction. PCID would reimburse the 
city for any costs incurred.  
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